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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

DATE: August 16, 2007

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons M
FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE:

Docket No. 070387-TP — Complaint of BLC Management, LLC d/b/a Angles

Communication Solutions against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and request that Commission take jurisdiction over
complaint for limited purpose of ordering parties to maintain status quo pending

outcome of complaint in Tennessee.

A conference call has been scheduled at the following time:

4:00 p.m., Wednesday, August 22, 2007

The purpose of this call will be to discuss how the Commission should proceed in
addressing Angles Communications Solutions’ Complaint.

To participate in this conference call, please dial 1-888-808-6959 (conference code

4136206) promptly at 4:00 p.m. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Adam
J. Teitzman at (850) 413-6175.

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the
proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/)

under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199.
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